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From: David Hohnstein

To: Twarner@eba.ca; rfarrell@eba.ca

Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: NWB Licence No. 3AM-ARV1015 and EBA File: Y14101501 Request for Information
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:10:58 AM

Attachments: 040810 NWB3ARV0308 Municipal Water Use Insp Report-IACE.pdf

Mr. Warner,

| am writing in response to your letter of May 17, 2012, File:Y14101501 requesting information
with respect to specific sites within the hamlet of Arviat, NU.

The Hamlet in the past has held a Type B water licence no. 3BM-ARV 0308 for water use and waste
disposal (sewage and solid waste) for the community and now currently holds a Type A Water
licence no. 3AM-ARV1015 for the same undertaking. I've searched through our public register for
the annual inspection reports and compliance related directions from the Inspector (Aboriginal
Affairs and Northern Development Canada, AANDC, previously Indian and Northern Affairs Canada,
INAC) which included inspection reports for 1996-2009 for the type B licence and 2010 and 2011
for the Type A licence, and did not find documentation related to spill reporting or directions
issued for the Hamlet. The report of 2004 attached, did make reference to spills ‘behind the
garage’ not being reported or cleaned up, however, without the proper mapping (and knowing
where this garage is located) | would not be able to cross reference this reporting with the sites
that you have provided legal descriptions for.

The Hamlet of Arviat, or the Government of Nunavut, Community and Government Services should
be contacted for related information, as well, you might want to contact AANDC Manager of
Operations (867-975-4295) for further information as the NWB public registry may not hold all

correspondence from the Inspector (ie letters of Direction).

If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience.

Regards,
David Hohnstein

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Director Technical Services

Nunavut Water Board 02 >¢ ALcn®¢ bNLM  NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT  Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU  XO0B 1J0  Tel. 867.360.6338  Fax. 867.360.6369

Office Phone: 780.443.4406 Office Fax: 780.443.4080
Email: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org The Nunavut Water Board website is available at: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the expressed use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility.
Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.



mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:Twarner@eba.ca

mailto:rfarrell@eba.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/



““""‘%—unm-m

s TT“?"T I "‘: YTy i_tjunavut Water
I* Indian and Northern  Affaires indiennes= | A I O :ﬂ | | | Board
Affairs Canada et du Nord Canada- ___i 2RRNL .=' b !

et L

'E lﬁs cﬁ :‘[ '
DATE: _ A% n—k/.-{'?r COMPANY REP.:KLJ’_MZ:_@AQ,L__

LICENSEE:_Hamlek ot Ary ol LICENCE #: _{Amtirencad Nwbi ALY

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------

WATER SUPPLY B 3255025 L ey
Source {s): ﬂu 'uf (,r*ic.l( /ﬁe Yoida Quantity Used (to date):"é& 42 243 57

Owner/Operator: M i ‘ N 3 E & d\( ewu « Lo, (estimate oractual)
indicate: A. - Acceptable  U. - Unacceptable N/A - Not Applicable

Intake Facilities: A/ Storage Structure A Treatment Systems é Chem. Storage NI
Flow Meas. De\nce ﬁ Convey Lines 5 Pumping Stations ML

LU NOV 2 6 2004

MUNICIPAL WATE]

WA§TED§EQ§ gf«\r Scu--f? y b Lmo\‘{y Pn - et ‘f—, " pobed ] sihes idd b pog e,
Sewage Sewage Treatment System (primary, secondary or tertiary) éw.aa\.,
Natural Water body _ O¢d e o Continuous Discharge (fand orwater) Mo fg Lo l&[!
Seasonal Discharge ./~ Wetlands Treatment Sl Trench
Solid Waste:  Owner/Operator: Iir.g_,,.(,‘l‘ o 4—\;\‘;\]’
Landfil Burn & Landfill __ Other

Indicate: A. - Acceptable  U. - Unacceptable N/A - Not Applicable
Disch. Quality 4 M&lg 51 ' Decant Structure /A Erosion N
Disch. Meas. Dev. N4 Dyke Inspection ] Seepages (¥ /)

Dams, Dykes A Freeboard )] Spills WA
Construcion g} O & M Plan Y A&RPlan 4

Periods of Discharge: Effluent Drscharge Rate: A Z‘H\i

Comments: —i ! Sl e o i i

A e teag o S W ‘ Al 2 A v U ¢ branl G\ SCui 2 g Tt Adhe dechi b be rzt'm.,ld
FUEL STORAGE owner: (7)) Operator & ‘,,mﬂj‘_:% Condition of Tanks 4
Berms & Liners ‘4 Water within berm: A/ ;‘L b Evidence of Leaks: M.sb\(
Drainage Pipes (31 Pump Station and Catchment Berm
Pipeline Condition __ N { Not Applicable:
EILLAN TW PR

Samples Collected: (Hamlet) A}a-«t /MHJ ,,qf( J) m-ﬁ/‘-ﬂﬂ ?‘w-—f’LF a.} I!'-ﬂjmu} /.)/J
(DIAND) /M»u a/-2  ARY-3
Signs Posted: SNP N ot WarnlngM‘ci p-"!< -;— M (23]

Record & Reporting ! ; 2 ;g }Qﬂ A/

Geotechnical Inspection: /l/o‘ ¢ .

. . ) N Noweww %
Non-Compliance of Act or Licence: = ‘
.I . 1 j 0 4 AL . AD ‘.)Bw VP, r- EC-
: , e
13 (A=A

L ! bl | T
.“-‘ g C ,_, AN Y'. £Le ;Z Page 2 attached Yes / No
<) ( S‘w’u' {"%ij-
L:censee Represeqtatlzs zitle Inspectors Name
O 2, : M /i{‘@@}

Licensee Repreantatives Signature Inspectors Signature

Copy 1 - Inspectors File Copy 2 -Field Rep. Copy 3 - Licensee Copy 4 - Water Resources Copy







. * Indian and Northern Affaires indiennes
Affairs Canada et du Nord Canada

WATER USE INSPECTION REPORT

(continued)

Licence #: A 3KRv

General Comments: (Continued)
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